Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education

Region Il - Cagayan Valley
Schools Division of Nueva Vizcaya

UNNUMBERED MEMORANDUM

TO: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief ES, CID / SGOD
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/District In-Charge
Public Secondary School Heads

FROM: ORLAN . MANUEL PhD, CESO V

DATE: October 2, 2025

SUBJECT: 2025 SCIENCE, TECHNOLOGY, & MATHEMATICS FAIR -
ELIMINATION ROUND

1. The Schools Division Office of Nueva Vizcaya, through the Curriculum
Implementation Division, announces that the scheduled elimination round on the
conduct of the 2025 Science, Technology, & Mathematics Fair on October 3, 2025,
has been moved to October 6, 2025, from 8:00 AM to 5:00 PM at NVGCHS Alumni
Building, Bayombong, Nueva Vizcaya.

2. List of technical working group, facilitators, and program management team
remains the same as stipulated in the Unnumbered Memorandum issued last
September 18, 2025, titled, “ 2025 Science, Technology, & Mathematics Fair —
Program Management Team, Technical Working Group Members, & Facilitators.

3. For information, guidance, and compliance.
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